Herambraj Sonawane

From: info saiedge <info@saiedge.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon; Sales SaiEdge
Subject: Re: IT Networking system for Trivandrum New Central Kitchen
Attachments: 173 - IT Networking system - Travel Food Services.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day,

Please find the attached quotation below as per your requirement.

Contact us if you have any queries.
Thanks & Regards,

RIYA
Sai Edge Solutions

Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O.: 204, 1st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Nr. Poisar Bus Stop,
Kandivali (W), Mumbai- 400067, Maharashtra.

Tel: 022-49717254.

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1Z]

On Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 6:31 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in> wrote:

Reminder



Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:24 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cec: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: IT Networking system for Trivandrum New Central Kitchen

Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide Quote please

DISCRIPTION QTY
8 Port Network Switch for the Wifi and LAN networks for the

store 1
CAT 6 cable for the Wifi and networking of the store 109

Data outlet with RJ-45 jack
Patch Cords of 1.5 meters length
Wifi Router

W\ |0




Delivery — Trivandrum airport

Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



